

# Melissa Harry

Combined Locks, WI 54113

[jmharry0226@gmail.com](mailto:jmharry0226@gmail.com)

920-470-5636

Professional Caregiver with twenty years of CNA experience, enriching residents lives, by assisting and providing in everyday needs and activities. Experienced in both Memory Care and Elderly Care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **CNA/CMT**

Primrose Retirement Communities - Appleton, WI

August 2019 to May 2020

Observed and documented residents status and reported residents complaints to the nursing staff. Administered and charted residents daily medication needs. Promoted continuity of care by accurately and completely communicating to other caregivers the status of residents for which care is provided. Assisted with ADL's, and with transferring residents in and out of wheelchairs and adaptive equipment. Repositioned residents for comfort and to prevent skin break down. Read and recorded temperature, pulse, respiration, and weight. Recognized and reported abnormalities and/or changes in patients' health status to nursing staff. Charted daily information on the residents such as behavioral changes, mobility activity, eating percentages, and daily inputs and outputs. Documented resident records on daily flow sheets.

Directed residents in range of motion exercises, daily activities, and outings. Facilitated games and other activities to engage residents.

Assisted with adequate nutrition and fluid intake. Prepared and served meals and snacks according to residents diets. Cleaned and organized residents' living spaces. Performed household tasks such as laundry, dusting, washing dishes, sweeping, mopping and vacuuming.

Provided residents with emotional support as well as their families. Sensitive to the needs of their loved ones and or friends. Comforted residents and their families. And provided them with reassurance and encouragement.

### **CNA/Med Tech**

Touchmark - Appleton, WI

July 2014 to June 2017

-Appleton

CNA / Medication Passer

Observed and documented residents status and reported residents complaints to the nursing staff. Administered and charted residents daily medication needs. Promoted continuity of care by accurately and completely communicating to other caregivers the status of residents for which care is provided. Assisted with ADL's, and with transferring residents in and out of wheelchairs and adaptive equipment.

Repositioned residents for comfort and to prevent skin break down. Read and recorded temperature, pulse, respiration, and weight. Recognized and reported abnormalities and/or changes in patients' health status to nursing staff. Charted daily information on the residents such as behavioral changes, mobility activity, eating percentages, and daily inputs and outputs. Documented resident records on daily flow sheets.

Directed residents in range of motion exercises, daily activities, and outings. Facilitated games and other activities to engage residents.

Assisted with adequate nutrition and fluid intake. Prepared and served meals and snacks according to residents diets. Cleaned and organized residents' living spaces. Performed household tasks such as laundry, dusting, washing dishes, sweeping, mopping and vacuuming.

Provided residents with emotional support as well as their families. Sensitive to the needs of their loved ones and or friends. Comforted residents and their families. And provided them with reassurance and encouragement.

### **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

Right At Home - Appleton, WI  
January 2013 to January 2014

Appleton  
In Home CNA

I provided companionship to my clients and was sensitive to the needs of my clients and their families. Comforted clients and provided them with reassurance and encouragement. Promoted continuity of care by accurately and completely communicating to other caregivers the status of the client for which we care for.

Observed and documented clients status and reported clients complaints to the supervisor or to the clients POA. Assisted with my clients daily needs such as providing transportation, assistance with grocery shopping, doctor appointments, errands, and any other needs they would have. Directed clients in range of motion exercises, activities, and outings.

Planned, prepared and served meals and snacks according to the clients diets. Assisted with adequate nutrition and fluid intake. Directed clients in range of motion exercises, activities, and outings. Cleaned and organized clients' living spaces. Performed household tasks such as laundry, dusting, washing dishes and vacuuming.

### **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

Brewster Village - Appleton, WI  
September 2002 to August 2011

Appleton  
CNA

Observed and documented residents status and reported residents complaints to the nursing staff. Promoted continuity of care by accurately and completely communicating to other caregivers the status of residents for which care is provided. Assisted with ADLs, and with transferring residents in and out of wheelchairs and adaptive equipment. Repositioned residents for comfort and to prevent skin breakdown. Read and recorded temperature, pulse, respiration, and weight.

Recognized and reported abnormalities and/or changes in residents' health status to nursing staff. Charted daily information on residents. Such as behaviors, mobility activity, eating percentages, and daily inputs and outputs. Documented resident records on daily flow sheets.

Directed residents in range of motion exercises, daily activities, and outings. Facilitated games and other activities to engage residents.

Assisted with adequate nutrition and fluid intake. Prepared and served meals and snacks according to residents diets. Cleaned and organized residents' living spaces. Performed household tasks such as laundry, dusting, washing dishes, sweeping, mopping and vacuuming.

Provided residents as well as their families with emotional support. Sensitive to the needs of their loved ones and or friends. Comforted residents and their families. And provided them with reassurance and encouragement.

## Education

---

### **High school diploma**

Fennimore High School - Fennimore, WI

### **Associate in Medical Coding**

Fox Valley Technical College - Appleton, WI

## Skills

---

- Documentation (Less than 1 year)
- housekeeping (Less than 1 year)
- problem solver (Less than 1 year)
- CNA

## Additional Information

---

- Skill Highlights
  - Understands mobility assistance needs
  - Charting expertise
  - Able to lift 50 pounds
  - Understands medical procedures
  - General housekeeping ability
  - Quick MAR, and RealPage trained
  - Epic trained
- Trained in grooming and bathing assistance
- Documentation procedures
- Calm and level-headed under duress
- Quick problem solver

- Well organized